




SAEED SHAH

Date of birth: 1 Oct 1969


Nationality: Pakistani

Gender: Male

CONTACT

 House no 1583 Civil Bazar
Risalpur Cantt Nowshera,
98, Pakistan (**Home**)

 mashwani0096@gmail.com

 (+92) 3345272828

ABOUT ME

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

Having an experience of more than 27 years I have the zeal to do my job with hard working and full responsibility. I will prove my professional soundness if provided me with working atmosphere and serve your esteemed organization.

WORK EXPERIENCE

13 SEP 2005 – CURRENT Nowshera, Pakistan

Senior School Teacher Fazaia Degree College Risalpur

1. Teaching, Resource room incharge,
2. Hockey Team Incharge
3. Assistant House Master

10 DEC 2003 – 31 MAR 2012 Nowshera , Pakistan

Part Time Lecturer (B.Ed Class) Institute of
Muhammadan Education Nowshera

1. Teaching to B.Ed classes

3 JAN 2002 – 2 SEP 2005 Nowshera , Pakistan

Co-ordinator Iqra Education System Jehangira

1. Reporting, Ensure effective, Communication
2. Evaluation of Annual Performance of School

17 FEB 1995 – 8 DEC 2001 Buner, Pakistan

Academic Incharge Iqra School & College Buner

1. Evaluation of Result
2. Reporting, Assessment of Teacher

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2006 – 2008 Peshawar, Pakistan

Master of Urdu University of Peshawar

2008 – 2009 Nowshera , Pakistan

Master of Education Northern University Nowshera

1991 – 1993 Peshawar, Pakistan

Mater of Anthropology University of Peshawar

2001 – 2002 Peshawar, Pakistan

Bachelor of Education University of Peshawar

1993 – 1994 Peshawar, Pakistan

Certificate of Teaching : Govt College of Elementary
Education Peshawar

1987 – 1989 Nowshera , Pakistan

B.A Govt Degree College Nowshera

1985 – 1987 Nowshera, Pakistan

F.A (Session 1985-1987) Nisar Shaheed College Risalpur

1985 Risalpur, Pakistan

Matric F.G Public High School Federal Board

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Pushto

Other language(s):

English

Listening C2

Reading C2

Writing C2

Spoken production C2

Spoken interaction C2

Urdu

Listening C2

Reading C2

Writing C2

Spoken production C2

Spoken interaction C2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

Team-work oriented | Good listener and communicator | Curriculum Development | Microsoft Word | Teaching strategies | Professional Development:

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Newspaper Reading

Walk

Cooking